
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Tooele City Council will meet in a Business Meeting on Wednesday, October 4, 

2023, immediately following the RDA meeting that begins at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Tooele 

City Hall Council Chambers, located at 90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah. The complete public notice is posted 

on the Utah Public Notice Website www.utah.gov, the Tooele City Website www.tooelecity.org, and at Tooele 

City Hall. To request a copy of the public notice or for additional inquiries please contact Michelle Pitt, City 

Recorder at (435)843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org 

 

We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube 

Channel, at https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City 

Channel”. If you are attending electronically and would like to submit a comment for the public comment 

period or for a public hearing item, please email cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org anytime up until the start of 

the meeting.  Emails will be read at the designated points in the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Mayor’s Youth Recognition Awards 

4. Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation 

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Request for Deviation from Design Standards for the Towns at Mountain View 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

7. Ordinance 2023-40 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 11-1-12 

Regarding Camping 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

8. Resolution 2023-86 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of 

Water Rights Conveyance for the Microtel Moda Hotel Project 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

9. Invoices & Purchase Orders 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

10. Minutes 

~September 20, 2023, Work Meeting 

~September 20, 2023, Business Meeting 

11. Adjourn 

 

_______________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations should notify 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org, prior to the meeting. 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
http://www.utah.gov/
http://www.tooelecity.org/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


WHEREAS, it is a basic human right to live a life free from violence and abuse; and

WHEREAS, domestic violence is a serious problem that occurs in all cultures and communities
and does not discriminate by age, gender, social class, race, ethnicity, religious affiliation or sexual
orientation; and

WHEREAS, both women and men in Utah experience intimate partner violence; and most families
with intimate partner violence have children who are also impacted by the violence; and

WHEREAS, seniors are also victims of domestic and sexual violence and are part of the most
under-reported group, and

WHEREAS, awareness and intentional collaboration are required to find solutions to abuse and
intimate partner violence; and

WHEREAS, it is the role of local government to provide for the health, safety, and welfare of its
citizens; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Debra E. Winn, Mayor of Tooele City, Utah, in partnership with South
Valley Services - Pathways do hereby proclaim October as:

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH

IN THE CITY OF TOOELE, we urge all residents to use October as Domestic Violence Awareness
Month to learn how they can break the silence and end domestic violence in our community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Seal of the
City of Tooele, Utah this 4th day of October, 2023.

Debra E. Winn
Tooele City Mayor

roclamation
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH

P























TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

ORDINANCE 2023-40 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF TOOELE CITY AMENDING TOOELE CITY CODE SECTION 11-
1-12 REGARDING CAMPING. 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Constitution, Article XI, Section 5 directly confers upon Utah’s 
charter cities, including Tooele City, “the authority to exercise all powers relating to 
municipal affairs, and to adopt and enforce within its limits, local police, sanitary and 
similar regulations not in conflict with the general law”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Code Section 10-8-84 enables Tooele City to “pass all 
ordinances and rules, and make all regulations . . . as are necessary and proper to provide 
for the safety and preserve the health, and promote the prosperity, improve the morals, 
peace and good order, comfort, and convenience of the city and its inhabitants, and for 
the protection of property in the city”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Sections 7-1-5 and 7-14-3 and Chapter 7-14 Table 
1 define and regulate the land use of “campground”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, camping is intended for recreation purposes, not as a means of 
habitation or housing; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, allowing camping on public properties at all, and on private properties 
for habitation, is contrary to the public interest in that it creates public health, sanitation, 
and safety risks, and well as the appearance of blight; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, allowing camping on public properties like streets, sidewalks, 
buildings, grounds, and parks is contrary to the public interest in that it discourages the 
use of those properties by the general public for their intended uses, e.g., obstructing 
pedestrian traffic on sidewalks; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges the principle of private property rights 
and allowing property owners to use their properties as the owners desire, but must 
exercise their fiduciary duty to the public to regulate the use of private property when uses 
create public health, sanitation, and safety risks, as well as blight; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, on October 20, 2021, the City passed Ordinance 2021-36 and 
enacted TCC Section 11-1-12, to prohibit camping on public property except as permitted 
by the City, and to prohibit longer-term habitational camping on private property, as a way 
of balancing a respect for private property rights and the need to preserve the public 
health, safety, and welfare; and, 
 



 WHEREAS, the City Administration proposes to expand and clarify the definition 
of camping in order to better achieve the purposes and policies set forth in Ordinance 
2021-36 and this ordinance: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY TOOELE CITY that Tooele City Code 
Section 11-1-12 regarding Unlawful Camping is hereby amended, as shown in Exhibit A. 
 

This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage, without further publication, 
by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
    
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2023.  



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ___________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 
  



 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Proposed TCC Section 11-1-12 
Unlawful Camping 



(October 21, 2021) 11-2.2

authorized representative of the entity, to allow a minor to
enter any portion of the business premises which is closed
to minors pursuant to the requirements of this chapter; the
standard of care imposed is negligence.

(e) It shall be unlawful for any adult person
having care, custody, or control of a minor, or any adult
person directly accompanying a minor, to knowingly
permit the minor to enter any portion of a business which
is closed to minors pursuant to the provisions of this
chapter. 

(f) It shall be unlawful for the owner or lessor
of any real property to knowingly allow the property to be
used in violation of any part of this chapter.

(g) It shall be an affirmative defense to
prosecution under this chapter that the minor produced
state-issued, picture identification which indicated that the
minor was nineteen or older, and after examining the
identification and observing the minor, a reasonable
person would have concluded that the minor was nineteen
or older; a person or entity may not reasonably rely upon
any form of identification which readily appears to have
been altered or fraudulently used.

(h) The prosecution shall not be required to
introduce expert testimony or scientific evidence to
establish a community standard with respect to minors and
harmful material.

(i) A violation of any portion of this subsection
shall be a class B misdemeanor with a minimum fine of
$400 for each separate offense.  Upon a second conviction
and all subsequent convictions, the minimum fine shall be
$600.  Each day that a violation continues shall constitute
a separate offense.

(5) Severability.
In the event that any provision of this Chapter is

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in effect.
(Ord. 1999-18, 06-16-1999)

11-1-11.  Park closure – permits – penalty.
(1) All city-owned public parks shall be closed to all

persons between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.
unless otherwise signed.  All city-owned skating facilities
shall be closed to all persons between the hours of 10:00
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. unless otherwise signed.  For purposes
of this Section, the public right-of-way (including streets,
sidewalks, and park strips) adjacent to a park is not
considered part of the park.  In exceptional circumstances,
and for periods not to exceed 60 days, the Mayor may
authorize signage setting different closure hours for
individual parks.

(2) The Parks and Recreation Department may issue
permits to persons desiring to occupy a public park or
skating facility during closure hours.

(3) All persons in a city-owned public park or
skating facility during closure hours, without a valid
permit, shall be in violation of Utah Code §76-6-206
(Criminal Trespass), as amended.
(Ord. 2010-08, 10-06-2010)

11-1-12.  Unlawful Camping.
(1) It shall be unlawful for any person to camp on

public grounds, except as follows:
(a) in cases of local emergency as declared

by the Mayor; or,
(b) with a City permit or other City written

authorization.
(2) For any person camping in violation of this

Section, it shall be unlawful for that person to fail to
remove that person’s camping equipment within 30
minutes of being requested to do so by a police officer.

(3) It shall be unlawful for any person to camp on
private land outside of a legal campground for more than
five consecutive days or nights, or for more than five days
or nights in any given calendar month.

(4) Definitions.
(a) “Camp” or “camping” means any act taken

for the apparent purpose of establishing temporary or
permanent living or sleeping accommodations, and
includes the following: erecting a tent or shelter of any
material; using or preparing a sleeping bag or other
bedding material, including a blanket; storing personal
belongings; cooking or making a fire in a place that has
not been authorized or established for those uses; and,
parking a motor vehicle, motor home, recreational
vehicle, camper, or trailer for the apparent primary
purpose of sleeping.

(b) When a park is open to the public, “camp”
or “camping” shall not mean periods of brief napping or
the temporary use of umbrella, canopy, or other sheltering
materials for picnicking, sporting events, or other
temporary recreational activities in that park.live in a tent,
fly, lean-to, tarpaulin, or any other type of camping
equipment, for any length of time.

(cb) “Public grounds” means any land
owned or operated by Tooele City.

(5) Violations and Penalties.  A violation of this
section shall constitute a class C misdemeanor.
(Ord. 2021-36, 10-20-2021)



 

 

 
TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-86 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF A 
FEE IN LIEU OF WATER RIGHTS CONVEYANCE FOR MICROTEL MODA HOTEL 
PROJECT. 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Chapter 7-26 governs the exaction by Tooele City 
of water rights as a condition of land use approval (see also UCA 10-9a-508); and, 

 
WHEREAS, TCC Section 7-26-2(2) empowers the City Council to adopt a 

legislative policy allowing for the payment of a fee in lieu of water rights conveyance: 
“Fee-in-lieu.  Pursuant to established City Council policy, in lieu of actual conveyance of 
water rights pursuant to this Chapter, certain development applicants may pay to the City 
an amount per acre-foot for access to water rights controlled by the City in a quantity 
necessary to satisfy the anticipated future water needs of the proposed development to 
be served and supplied by the City water system”; and, 
 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2022, the City Council approved Resolution 2022-29, 
adopting an updated fee-in-lieu of water rights conveyance policy referred to in TCC 7-
26-2(2), with an effective date of June 1, 2022 (with the original policy being adopted in 
2007) (see the June 1 policy attached as Exhibit B); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the June 1 policy encourages the consideration of at least the 

following factors in considering requests to pay the fee-in-lieu: 

• The number of acre-feet of water rights requested. 

• The availability of City-owned water rights and corresponding water sources. 

• The number of jobs the development is anticipated to create, together with the 
nature of the jobs (e.g., full-time) and job compensation (e.g., wage levels, 
benefits). 

• The amount of sales tax the development is anticipated to generate. 

• The amount of property tax the development is anticipated to generate. 

• The anticipated environmental, social, and community impacts of the 
development. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council retains sole and exclusive legislative discretion in 

deciding to allow the payment of the fee-in-lieu; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on March 15, 2023, the City Council approved Resolution 2023-19, 

by a vote of 5-0, authorizing Microtel to pay a fee in lieu of water rights conveyance for 



 

 

8.0 acre-feet of municipal water rights (see Resolution 2023-19 attached as Exhibit A); 
and, 

WHEREAS, upon further review of its development plans, Microtel has determined 
that its total water rights need is 9.24 acre-feet, and has requested City Council 
authorization to pay the fee-in-lieu for an additional 1.24 acre-feet; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Project will consist of a 93-room hotel; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Project proposal addresses the policy considerations identified 

above and in the June 1 policy in the following ways: 

• The Project requests 1.24 additional acre-feet of water. 

• A mixture of long-term stay accommodations and traditional short-term units. 

• The creation of an estimated 15 jobs, with a mix of management level, full time, 
and part time employees 

• The generation of new sales tax, transient room tax, and commercial and tourism 
activity. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that, 

in light of the legislative policies and considerations discussed above, the City Council 
hereby authorizes the payment of the fee-in-lieu of water rights for the Project, for up to 
1.24 acre-feet of municipal water rights, for the fee amount established in the June 1 
policy of $35,000 per acre-foot. 

 
This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 

safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 

____ day of _______________, 202__.  



 

 

TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  _________________________________________________________ 
 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Resolution 2023-19 of the Tooele City Council 
 

  













Name: Microtel Moda (91 rooms)
Address: 2284 North 470 East

Permit No: P23-819

Water Rights and Impact Fee Analysis
Commercial / Industrial

9/12/2023

Water Rights - Interior Use
0 8.26 acre feet/year 91 room s x 81 gal/day/room (as provided by Developer and same as used for Home 2 Suites)

Net interior Demand= 8.26 acre-feet (100% depletion)
 

Water Rights -Exterior Use Landscape Area Water Right Water Right
S.F. Acres Duty (per acre) acre-feet

Sod 0.00 4.00 0.00
Water Conservation Area 21,374 0.49 2 0.98 (planting beds / shrub per Larry Scheiderer)

Net Exterior Demand= 21,374 0.49 0.98 acre feet

(Payment In Lieu Resolution 2023-19)
TOTAL WATER RIGHT REQUIREMENT (Interior + exterior)= 9.24 acre-feet If purchased thru Payment in Lieu, Cost would be

equal to $35,000 x AF required = $323,347.57
Sewer Impact Total

Future Interior Usage 7,371 gpd   (Sewer Impact Fee Revised Feb 2012).  Base Fee $2290 per ERU
Historic Interior Usage 0 gpd

Net Usage= 7,371 gpd  (Net ERU =350 gpd/ERU)
Net Sewer Impact Fee= $48,227.40

Water Impact
Acre Foot Use Total

Future Impact 9.24
Historic Use

Net Water Impact Fee= 9.24 $110,933.09 Water Impact Base Fee $7,805 per ERU
1 ERU = 0.65 acre feet

Public Safety Impact (Requires both Fire and Police Component)
Building s.f. Cost per 1000 s.f. Total

10,096 $187.40 $1,891.99 Fire - Commercial
$111.40 NA Fire - Industrial

10,096 $164.70 $1,662.81 Police - Commercial
$17.40 NA Police - Industrial

Net Public Safety Impact Fee= $3,554.80

Parks Impact (Not Applicable for Commercial / Industrial) Not Applicable for Commercial / Industrial Property





















 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council and the Tooele City Redevelopment Agency  

Work Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Maresa Manzione  

David McCall 

Ed Hansen 

Justin Brady 

 

City Council Members Excused: 

Tony Graf 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Holly Potter, Deputy City Recorder 

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

Matt Johnson, Deputy City Attorney  

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

1. Open City Council Meeting 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Maresa Manzione, Present  

David McCall, Present  

Ed Hansen, Present  

Justin Brady, Present 

Tony Graf, Excused  

  

3. Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Winn reported on the following: 

The new facility for the Boys and Girls Club opened. Utah’s league of City and Towns was 

successful with many discussions on leadership and collaboration.  

 

4. Council Member’s Report 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

The Council Members reported on the events they attended during the week.  

5. Discussion Items 
 

A. Proposed Code Amendment Regarding Multi-Family Housing Appearance Standards 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented a proposed code amendment regarding multi-family housing appearance 

standards. The current requirements by ordinance for the exterior of the home is 50% of the total 

building exterior shall be brick or stone, with 60 % of the total being on the front façade. The 

remaining 50% of the exterior can be stucco, fiber cement or hardy board, board and batten 

siding, wood siding, masonry block, or vinyl siding. Many design deviations requests have come 

in. Developers are concerned the requirements are making the developments to expensive. 

A few options to amendment the code are as follows:  

Eliminate requirements for brick or stone all together, reduce requirement for brick or stone to 

10%, must use at least 3 types of siding to the approved list, and or one material may not exceed 

40% of total building façade.  

 

The City Council asked the following: 

What is the standard for single-family home? 

Does the wood siding need to be treated and maintained? 

 

The Council discussed the look of siding. Reducing the amount of brick and stone, longevity and 

quality of products, and the appeasing look of multiple materials.  

 

Mr. Aagard addressed the Council’s questions. The State of Utah passed a law that revoked a 

City’s control over the exterior façade of a single-family home. However, the City does have an 

ordinance to encourage developers. Staff would recommend a change of 25% of brick or stone 

on the front façade. As well as a minimum of three types of materials from the approved list.  

 

The Council is in favor of discussing a change.  

Administration will put together an amendment and bring it to another work meeting.  

 

6. Closed Meeting - Litigation, Property Acquisition, and/or Personnel 

 

Council Member McCall motioned for a closed meeting. Council Member Hansen seconded 

the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion 

passed.  

 

The meeting was recessed at 6:15.  

 

Chairman Brady called the closed meeting to order at 6:19 p.m.  

 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Those in attendance during the closed meeting:  Council Member Hansen, Council Member 

Manzione, Council Member McCall, Chairman Brady, Mayor Debbie Winn, Paul Hansen, Holly 

Potter, Chief Adrian Day, Jared Stewart, Matt Johnson, and Andrew Aagard.   

No minutes were taken during the closed meeting. 

 

7. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m.  

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ____ day of October, 2023 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 
 



 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Ed Hansen 

Maresa Manzione 

Dave McCall 

Justin Brady 

 

City Council Members Excused: 

Tony Graf 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Matt Johnson, Deputy City Attorney  

Kaycee Cruz, Deputy Finance Director 

Holly Potter, Deputy City Recorder 

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Brady  

 

2. Roll Call  

Ed Hansen, Present  

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Dave McCall, Present  

Justin Brady, Present  

Tony Graf, Excused  

 

3. Mayor’s Community Recognition Awards 

Mayor Winn presented the Community Recognition award to the following: 

Al and Bonnie  



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Dow James Memorial Presentation 

Mayor Winn presented the Dow James Memorial monument. Dow James monument donors 

include the following: Geneva Rock, Tooele Valley and Tooele City Fire Department, Rocky 

Mountain Power, Tooele County, Andrew’s Custom Concrete, Bit N’ Spur, Christensen & 

Griffith, England Construction, Ensign Engineering, and Tate Mortuary & Cole Houghton 

Family.  

  

5. Public Comment Period 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

6. Small Business Development Center Presentation 

 Presented by Jess Clifford, SBDC Director Tooele Region 

 

Mr. Clifford presented the Small Business Development Center activity and impact report.  

 

7. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-36 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending 

Tooele City Code Section 7-16-4 Table 2: Table of Development Standards, for Maximum 

Building Heights in the Industrial Zoning District 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

 

Mr. Aagard presented an amendment to Tooele City Code section 7-16-4, Table 2 in regards to 

development standards for maximum building heights in the Industrial Zoning District. This 

request would affect businesses on the west side of the rail road tracks. The amendments include 

approval from the Fire Department before the Planning Commission can approve a conditional 

use permit.  

  

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-36 An Ordinance of Tooele 

City Amending Tooele City Code Section 7-16-4 Table 2: Table of Development Standards, 

for Maximum Building Heights in the Industrial Zoning District. Council Member Manzione 

seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” 

The motion passed.  

 

8. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-38 An Ordinance of Tooele City 

Reassigning the Zoning for Approximately 0.24 Acres of Property Located at 215 South 

200 East from R1-7 Residential to MU-G Mixed Use General 

 Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

 

Mr. Aagard presented the reassignment of the zoning located at 215 South 200 East from R1-7 

Residential to MU-G, Mixed Use General. This is for an existing structure. To remove the 

legally non-conformity restrictions from the building, the owner has requested the rezone.  

 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-38 An Ordinance of Tooele 

City Reassigning the Zoning for Approximately 0.24 Acres of Property Located at 215 

South 200 East from R1-7 Residential to MU G Mixed Use General.  Council Member 

Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” 

Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, 

“Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

9. Resolution 2023-76 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement for 

Mutual Aid Fire Protection, Special Emergency Operations, and Wildland Fire Responses, 

Between Tooele County and Tooele City 

Presented by Matt McCoy, Fire Chief 

 

Chief McCoy presented an agreement for mutual aid fire protection, special emergency 

operations, and wildland fire responses between Tooele County and Tooele City.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Resolution 2023-76; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement for Mutual Aid Fire Protection, Special 

Emergency Operations, and Wildland Fire Responses, Between Tooele County and Tooele 

City. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member 

Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council 

Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

10. Resolution 2023-77 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City 

Fee Schedule Regarding Nuisance Civil Citation Appeal Fees 

Presented by Chief Day 

 

Chief Day presented an amendment to the Tooele City Fee Schedule regarding nuisance civil 

citation appeal fees with the lowest amount as $25.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2023-77 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City Fee Schedule Regarding Nuisance Civil 

Citation Appeal Fees. Council Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

11. Resolution 2023-78 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City 

Fee Schedule Regarding Dow James Recreation Complex Use Fees 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks & Recreation Director  

 

Mr. Cook presented an amendment for the Tooele City Fee schedule regarding Dow James 

Recreation Complex use fees. Staff is asking to combine two fees in regards to non-profit 

reservations into one fee. The cost is $15 per hour with a maximum amount of $60 per day.   

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Resolution 2023-78; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City Fee Schedule Regarding Dow James 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Recreation Complex Use Fees. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

12. Resolution 2023-80 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with American Chiller Mechanical Services for Chiller Replacement at Tooele City Hall 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks & Recreation Director 

 

Mr. Cook presented an agreement with America Chiller Mechanical Services for Chiller 

Replacement at Tooele City Hall in the amount of $134,500. They will begin the project in 

November when there is less demand on the chiller.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-80. Council Member Hansen 

seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” 

The motion passed. 

 

13. Resolution 2023-81 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with American Chiller Mechanical Services for Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment 

at the Tooele City Animal Shelter 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks & Recreation Director 

 

Mr. Cook presented an agreement with America Chiller Mechanical Services for heating and air 

condition equipment at the Tooele City Animal Shelter in the amount of $56,600. The unit is the 

wrong size for the building. The department will keep the unit being removed for future use 

elsewhere.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2023-81; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with American Chiller Mechanical Services 

for Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment at the Tooele City Animal Shelter. Council 

Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

14. Resolution 2023-82 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with American Chiller Mechanical Services for Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment 

at the Tooele City Parks & Recreation Department Office Building 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks & Recreation Director 

 

Mr. Cook presented an agreement with American Chiller Mechanical Services for heating and air 

condition throughout the building at the Tooele City Parks & Recreation Department office 

building in the amount of $278,550 from the general fund and the par tax.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Resolution 2023-82. Council Member 

McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 



 

Page | 5  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” 

The motion passed. 

 

15. Resolution 2023-79 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving and Ratifying a 

General Consulting Agreement with WSRP Certified Public Accountants Regarding the 

City Financial Statements for FY23 

Presented by Kaycee Cruz, Deputy Finance Director 

 

Ms. Cruz presented an agreement with General Consulting Agreement with WSRP Certified 

Public Accountants Regarding the City Financial Statements for FY23 in the amount of $43,000 

including a single audit because the City still has ARPA funds.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Resolution 2023-79 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving and Ratifying a General Consulting Agreement with 

WSRP Certified Public Accountants Regarding the City Financial Statements for FY23. 

Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member 

Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council 

Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

16. Resolution 2023-83 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving a Memorandum 

of Understanding with Tooele Technical College (TTECH) for its Small Business 

Development Center (SBDC) 

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

 

Mayor Winn presented a memorandum of understanding with Tooele Technical College to 

support the small business development center. This is a 5-year term. For this year it is $15,000. 

The following 4 years will be $20,000. The funds come from the RDA.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2023-83 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving a Memorandum of Understanding with Tooele Technical 

College (TTECH) for its Small Business Development Center (SBDC). Council Member 

Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” 

Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, 

“Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

17. Resolution 2023-84 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an End User 

License Agreement with Adlumin Inc. for Computer Network Security  

Presented by Chris Nielson, Information Technology Director 

 

Mr. Nielson presented an agreement with Adlumin Inc. for computer network security in the 

amount of $53,000 with a one-year contract. If this program works out, staff will extend the 

contract into multiple years.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-84 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving an End User License Agreement with Adlumin Inc. for 



 

Page | 6  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Computer Network Security. Council Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was 

as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

18. Resolution 2023-85 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with Nelson & Sons, Inc., for Well House Generator Concrete Pads and Associated 

Improvements and Conduits  

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented an agreement with Nelson & Sons Inc. for nine well house generator 

concrete pads and associated improvement and conduits in the amount of $182,521 with 5% 

contingency. This is the second step in getting the generators installed. The generator keeps the 

wells working if the power goes out.  

 

Mayor Winn addressed the Council. Almost every well will have a generator now.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-85. Council Member 

Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” 

Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, 

“Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

19. Invoices & Purchase Orders   

Ms. Potter presented the following invoices and purchase orders: 

 

Ken Garff Ford for 2024 Ford F-250F2B Parks maintenance vehicle in the amount of 

$47,761.74. 

Ken Garff Ford for 2023 Ford F-250 building maintenance vehicle in the amount of $50,625.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve the invoices and purchase order. Council 

Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

20. Minutes 

Council Member Manzione requested a verbiage change to the business meeting minutes on 

page 3 in regards to the tax; replacing the word ‘They’ for ‘Tooele City.’ 

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Minutes with the changes listed. Council 

Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

21. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 8:13pm.  

 



 

Page | 7  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ___ day of October, 2023 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 

 

 
 


	10.04.23 CC Agenda.pdf
	Domestic Violence Awareness Month - Proclamation 2023.pdf
	Towns at Mountain View.pdf
	TownsAtVista-Subm-32TH-Color.pdf
	ELEV-C-01
	ELEV-C-02
	PLN-C-01
	PLN-C-02
	PLN-C-03

	TownsAtvista-Subm-32TH-Black-n-White (002).pdf
	ELEV-BW-01
	ELEV-BW-02
	PLN-BW-01
	PLN-BW-02
	PLN-BW-03


	Ordinance 2023-40 Unlawful Camping.pdf
	2023-40 Unlawful Camping (002).pdf
	2023-40 Exhibit A - City Code Amendment.pdf

	Resolution 2023-86 Fee-in-Lieu Microtel Moda Hotel.pdf
	Resolution 2023-86 Fee-in-Lieu Microtel Moda Hotel.pdf
	2023-86 Water Rights Fee-in-lieu for Microtel Moda Hotel (2nd request).pdf
	Utility and Impact Fee Worksheet (Microtel Moda P23-819).pdf

	Scan - Inbox #004 (13).pdf

	Invoice for Tooele County.pdf
	Invoice for Rehrig Pacific Company.pdf
	09.20.23 WK Minutes.pdf
	09.20.23 CC Minutes.pdf

